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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us> Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 5:53 PM
To: Laurie Southwick <REMY1_27@msn.com>

Hi Glenn.

Per your request, I extended the due dates out 30 days for the Technical Revision requirement listed in the inspection
report. The new deadline to submit the revised maps is August 9, 2023. The approval letter is attached for your records.

Keep me informed if you don't hear back from Coffey Engineering. You can submit the Technical Revision with hand
drawn maps if you wish. Be sure the boundary matches the survey Coffey generated, and the maps have all the required
components listed in Rule 6.3.5.  I attached the Rules for Construction Materials for reference.

When you're ready, submit the Technical Revision through epermitting.  You'll pay the fee at the end when you submit the
application and the revised maps.

Let me know if you have any questions,
--
Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist
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MINERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE EXTRACTION OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS 7-15-19
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July 10, 2023 
 
 
Glenn Southwick 
13800 Silver Springs Rd  
Jay Em, WY  82219 
 
 RE: Masonville Stone, Permit No. M-1986-007 

Approval of Corrective Action Due Date 30-day Extension 
 
Dear Mr. Southwick 
 
On July 10, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to 
extend the corrective action compliance due dates listed in the April 12, 2023 inspection report. Based 
on our phone discussion today, the Division has extended the date 30 days from July 9, 2023 to August 
9, 2023 to allow more time for Coffey Engineering to complete the revised maps for the sandstone 
quarry. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8126, or by email at 
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

  
Nikie Gagnon 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Amy Eschberger 
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